NATIONAL WILDFIRE COORDINATING GROUP

Incident Business Committee (IBC) IBC Memorandum 26-01
To: Geographic Area Incident Business Committees
From: Julie Bennett, Chairperson, NWCG Interagency Incident Business Committee

Subject: OF-297 and 2026 Fire Year Use

In May 2024, the updated Emergency Equipment Shift Ticket, OF 297 became available for download
at GSA.gov. It can also be ordered in book form from the Great Basin Cache as NFES 000872.

The Incident Business Committee (IBC) approved continued use of the 1990 version during the 2024
and 2025 fire years to use existing stock.

Effective January 15, 2026, the 1990 version will be obsolete. The 2024 version will be the official
version.

This information can be found at: https://www.nwcg.gov/committees/incident-business-
committee/correspondence. For questions, please contact your IBC representative.

Digitally signed by JULIE
JU LI E BENNETT

Date: 2026.01.14 14:26:39
/S BENNETT Dats:

Julie Bennett, Chair, IBC
Date: 1/15/2026


https://www.gsa.gov/system/files/2024-05/OF297-24.pdf
https://www.nwcg.gov/committees/incident-business-committee/correspondence
https://www.nwcg.gov/committees/incident-business-committee/correspondence

		2026-01-14T14:26:39-0800
	JULIE BENNETT




